Date: 8/31/20

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

RE: Class Il Permissive Change application for FCC ID: 2ATT2-ROVER1

To whom it may concern:

Lemmings, LLC hereby requests a Class Il Permissive change for its application of FCC ID:
2ATT2-ROVER1

This change represents as outlined below:

We have added Channel 7 to our product to give it more flexibility, therefore the frequency band
of operation has changed. Although the center frequency for CH5 and CH7 are 6.489 GHz, the
bandwidth of the signal goes from a nominal 500 MHz to 1080 MHz. The original application has
the band listed at 6240 to 6739.2 MHz and the new band will be listed at 5980.3 to 6998.9 MHz.

This was all achieved through a softwareffirmware update only, no hardware changes were
made fo the original product.

Sincerely,

Shea Doane



